askari general insurance co. lid.

3rd Floor, AWT Plaza, The Mall, Rawalpindi PAKISTAN. Ph: 9272425-7 Fax: 9272424

Questionnaire and Proposal for
Electronic Equipment Insurance no

1. Name and address
of proposer

Type of business

Lacation of equipment
to be insured
{address of building, storey)

Structure of building [] Steel Skeleton [] brickwork [ | concrete [ ] wood

2. Has any of the equipment i AR Tt ; )
3B nated rreviously [ ] Yes  [T] Nolfso, which items of the specification and by which companies’

been covered by other
insurance companies?

State when the insurance

is to commenice i Period of the insurance to expire at
Late Time: the same date and time next year.
3. Is all the equipment to be Yes No s T i 5
el bens |:| D If not, which items of the specification are seconq hand?

What equipment can still

be obtained ex warks? State items of the specification
i
- : Is the equipment maintained in accordance with the — :
A _Condaan et equipmant manufaglurr)ers’s instructions? LI Yes []No ,1
5. Quality of Staff Have operators been trained with the manufacturer? :3
6. Is there a risk of flood Ye o If so, b bodies of water rrential rainfall -
and inundation? L] o I:] i >0,9¥ D D to : ;
Sum insured [ ] Sewer backflow [] other |
7. Aredangerous materials [ | Yes  [] No Ifso.by [ Jacids [ prepared or sensitized papers ‘

used in the vicinity? — : 7
i [ ] lves [ Jtestsolutions [—] developers [ | explosives [ ] isotopes

[ ] others

We hereby declare that the . hereby agree that this Itis aggee_d that the Insurers The Insurers undertake to
statemenis made by us in this Questionnaire and Proposal are haole in accordance with deal with this information in
questionnaire and Propasal farms the basis and part the terms of the policy only strict confidence.

are, to the best of aur of any policy issued in con- and that the Insured will not

knowledge and belief, nection with the above risk{s). lodge any other claims of

complete and true, and we whatever nature.

Executed at this day of 20

Signature
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